

Ethnohistorical collection

Photography

https://collections.pacmusee.gc.ca/en/objects/photography-2009-006-010/

Collections / Post-war to present day / photography



CC BY-NC-ND 4.0 license

Black and white photograph. Fire station no. 14, located on rue Saint-Dominique. Opened in 1886 and closed in 1912. Another fire station replaced it in 1911-1912 at 4247 Saint-Dominique.

Accession Number 2009.06.10

Period 1st quarter of the 20th century

Medium and Support test, paper

Measurements 9,4 x 9,7 cm

© © Collection Pointe-à-Callière, 2009.006.010